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September 28, 1990

Mr. Joff Schard
Vice Prasident, Applications and Technical Suppont ) I
Commodore Business Machines, | |
1200 Wilison Drive . . . :
Waest Chester, PA 19380

HLY
RE: DOS 5.0 PRICING PROPOSAL COSL!GDEN-"AL

Dear Joft,

WIthin this letter is the DOS 5.0 pricing proposal that you have requested. As a matter of
principle, | usumily prefer to give my propasals in person. &t has been my mxperience that this
!MBaMdmmmMImmlmmmmmmm:my
bensficial solutions. Howsver, | am awara that you are under pressure to get this issus resalved
quicidy, solwﬂlw.ndleeanplhhmouob]mmupnodhlm

Ywhnvolnduadtommnyouwllbon-aklngmdodsbnbmdonnwclghud-wngo.md
Mthlsmmaduvmgtmcdnobowmmybdwmcmsn.oowmlpdu You
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see the majority of your margin pressure. in our original conversation, you presented me with two !
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(75% total units sold) to DAL Two, ywoﬂondmlhoopponmuytoquoum.emwm
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choosa not 1o bundle our product on every processor, thelr price Is adjusted sccordingly. This
Muwlummmmdmdcdwkmmm_hmnmgwbosmwm i
industry standard that is compatible with practicelly every personal computer on the market today. I
What does this mean 10 you? Hf you chooss 1o take your consumer business to DRI, your unlt
volume decrsases 75% and you no Jonger have a per processor agresment. Therefors, your new )
price on all DOS products will jump to $30.00 per copy.

However, | do not belleve that this scenario is in either of our best interests. Lst me slaborats on
tha scenario where you would feceive a lower average price per unk. Looking at FYS0's unit sales,
| noticed that 51% of your sales ware B0BG machines, 45% were 286's and 4% were 386°s. What |
propose uMmdlcyounmmlylmwumWMchhu(MWMWd
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your business ls), and adjust your royalties on the higher ond procassors.  Speciically, your
pricing under this new agreement would be:

- 8088 s8
so2s8 $10
30388 s$18
80438 $18 L
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your current gverage price. mspddmmummywmamwubusmuwmm

FY90 than you actualty did. To get such a royalty pricing scheduls, we would ©Xpect 1o 360 & !
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$580,000 is based upan your 8086 royalty mutipiied by the number of B086s shipped last year. ‘
The term would be for 3 years and the effective date would be February 1, 1991, which is the date
your current DOS license expires.

| belleve this pricing should be very cioss to your expactations. Lst me also point out that these ;
are extramely aggressive prices, especlally since you are only shipping 220,000 unks & ysar. You i
wnbopamzs%uummmrywmpaytoummmwcw '
and the ablity to localize the product As this pricing should show you, MS is aware of the
eompnmnyouhmdtholowcndwdmmrltowoﬂtwihyou

1 wiil be calling you very shortly 10 discuss this proposal.

Sincarely,
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CC:  Richard Fade
Ted Hannum
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